

RE: Energy Leg

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 26 Apr 2017 11:01:02 -0400

Okay. Would be very helpful if I could attend. Appreciate your efforts!

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: April-26-17 10:47 AM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: Energy Leg

In place of.

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: April-26-17 10:44 AM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: Energy Leg

Great. Thanks. Is the meeting today in addition to the SoC meeting tomorrow evening?

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: April-26-17 10:42 AM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: Energy Leg

....and yes, I'm checking if any concerns whether someone other than Martha comes ;)

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: April-26-17 10:40 AM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Cc: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: Energy Leg

Hi Rob:

Any chance you got a copies of the materials coming out of yesterday's rate mitigation meeting and the next turn of the leg?

Thanks,

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
416-325-4618